
OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Tuesday, July 12, 2022- 9:30 a.m. 
BOARD ROOM/VIRTUAL MEETING 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 24351 El Toro Road, 
Laguna Woods, California 

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the regular United Mutual Board Meeting in accordance with 
Civil Code §4930 and was hereby noticed in accordance with Civil Code §4920 

1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum – President Liberatore

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Director Blackwell

3. Acknowledge Media

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of the Meeting Minutes
a. March 30, 2022 – Special Open Session Budget Workshop
b. June 02, 2022 – Special Open Session Budget Landscape Review
c. June 06, 2022 – Special Open Session Budget Maintenance Review
d. June 14, 2022 – Regular Open Session
e. June 17, 2022 – Special Open Session (Strategic Planning)
f. June 23, 2022 – Agenda Prep Meeting

6. Report of Chair

7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members only may address the
Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of this Board
of Directors.  The board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the
Open Forum to thirty minutes. A member may speak only once during the forum. Speakers
may not give their time to other people, no audio or video recording by attendees, and no
rude or threatening comments. Members can attend the meeting by joining the Zoom link
https://zoom.us/j/95563492734 or call 1 (669) 900-6833 or email meeting@vmsinc.org to
have your message read during the Open Forum.

8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers

9. VMS Board Update – Director Rupert

10. CEO Report

11. Consent Calendar – All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended
for action by committees and will be enacted by the Board by one motion. In the event

https://zoom.us/j/95563492734
mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Board of Directors Regular Open 
July 12, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by Members of the Board, such item(s) 
shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the board.  

a. Recommendation from the Landscape Committee
1. Recommendation to Deny Tree Removal Request: 54-C Calle Aragon – One 

Canary Island Pine Tree

2. Recommendation to Deny Tree Removal Request: 100-A Via Estrada – Four 
Canary Island Pine Trees, One Silk Oak Tree, and Approve Removal of One 
Monterey Pine Tree

3. Recommendation to Deny Tree Removal Request: 220-D Avenida Majorca – One 
Canary Island Pine Tree

b. Approve the Review of the United Sub-Leasing and Transfer of Trust Documents 
Approved in June 2022, and such review is hereby ratified.

12. Unfinished Business

a. Consistent with its statutory obligations under Civil Code §5501, a subcommittee of
the board consisting of the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed
the United Laguna Woods Mutual preliminary financials for the months                                              of February,
March, April, and May 2022, such review is hereby ratified.

b. Inter-Board Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse, and Anti-Intimidation Policy and
Formation of Joint Hearing Body - Oral Discussion

c. Strategic Planning Update – President Liberatore

d. Update Committee Appointments

e. Presentation by El Toro Water District – Avenida Sevilla Pump Station Project

13. New Business – None

14. Director Comments (Two minutes per director)

15. Committee Reports
a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report – Director Asgari. The

Committee met on June 28, 2022; next meeting July 26, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Treasurer’s Report
(2) United Finance Committee Report
(3) Resales/Leasing Reports

b. Report of the Architectural Control and Standards Committee – President
Liberatore. The Committee met on May 19, 2022; next meeting July 21, 2022,
at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Board of Directors Regular Open 
July 12, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
c. Report of Member Hearings Committee – Director Ardani. The Committee met 

on June 23, 2022; next meeting July 28, 2022, 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room 
and as a virtual meeting. 

 
d. Report of the Governing Documents Review Committee – Director Blackwell. 

The Committee met on June 16, 2022; next meeting July 21, 2022, 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

 
e. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Casey. The Committee met on 

June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as 
a virtual meeting. 

 
f. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director English. The 

Committee met on June 22, 2022; next meeting August 24, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in 
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

 
g. Report of the United Resident Advisory Committee – Director Lee.  The 

committee met on June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. in the 
Elm Room and as a virtual meeting. 

 
16. GRF Committee Highlights 

a. Report of the GRF Finance Committee – Director Asgari. The Committee met 
on June 15, 2022; next meeting August 17, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
and as a virtual meeting. 

b. Report of the GRF Strategic Planning Committee— Director Casey. The 
Committee met on May 2, 2022; next meeting TBA. 

 
c. Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Blackwell. The 

committee met on June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the 
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.  

 
d. Report of the GRF Landscape Committee – Director Casey. The Committee 

met on June 8, 2021; next meeting September 14, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual 
meeting. 

e. Report of the GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Achrekar. 
The Committee met on June 8, 2022; next meeting August 10, 2022, at 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

(1) Clubhouse (Facilities) Ad Hoc Committee – Director Casey. The Ad Hoc 
Committee met June 24, 2022; next meeting TBA. 

f. Report of the Media and Communication Committee – Director Ardani. The 
Committee met on June 20, 2022; next meeting July 18, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room and as a        virtual meeting. 

g. Report of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee – Director Blackwell. The 
Committee met on June 1, 2022; next meeting August 3, 2022, 1:30 p.m. in the 



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Board of Directors Regular Open 
July 12, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

h. Report of the Security and Community Access Committee – Director Blackwell. 
The Committee met on June 27, 2022; next meeting August 22, 2022, at 1:30 
p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting. 

i. Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Ardani. The Hearings were 
held on June 15, 2022; next hearings will be held July 20, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. as 
a virtual meeting. 

j. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Casey. The Task 
Force met on March 29, 2022; next meeting July 26, 2022, at 9:30 in the Board 
Room a.m. and as a virtual meeting. 

k. Report of the Purchasing Task Force Ad Hoc Committee – Director Ardani. The 
Committee met on April 7, 2022; next meeting TBA.  

l. Report of the Information Technology Advisory Committee – Director Casey. 
The Committee met on July 8, 2022; next meeting July 15, 2022 as a virtual 
meeting.   

m. Report of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee – Director Liberatore. The 
Committee met on May 24, 2022; next meeting TBA. 

n. Report of the Website Ad Hoc Committee – Director Liberatore. The Committee 
met on July 6, 2022; next meeting August 10, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the 
Sycamore Room.   

 
17. Future Agenda Items – All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions 

on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meetings. No action will be taken 
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. 

 
18. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935. 
 

CLOSED SESSION NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes; 

(a) June 14, 2022—Regular Closed Session 
(b) June 22, 2022—Special Closed Session 

Discuss and Consider Member Disciplinary Matters   
Discuss Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters  
Discuss             and Consider Legal and Litigation Matters 

 
19. Adjourn 



    
OPEN MEETING  

  
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE BUDGET WORKSHOP OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL A 
CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION  

  
Wednesday, March 30, 2022 – 9:30 a.m. Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  
________________________________________________________________________  
  
Directors Present:   Anthony Liberatore, Maggie Blackwell, Diane Casey, Patricia 

English  
   

Directors Absent:  

  

Azar Asgari, Andre Torng, Reza Bastani, Neda Ardani, Cash 
Achrekar, Pearl Lee, Lenny Rose  

Staff Present:  

  

Siobhan Foster, Manuel Gomez, Bart Mejia, Ian Barnette, 
Sandra Spencer, Robbi Doncost, Justin Allen, Koh Shida, Keith 
Zilker, Laurie Chavarria, Guy West, Kurt Wiemann, Steve  
Hormuth, Jose Campos, Erika Hernandez, Richu Saju  

Others Present:  United - Advisor: Dick Rader  
  VMS - Cynthia Rupert  

  
Call Meeting to Order – Anthony Liberatore, United President   
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and confirmed there is no 
quorum.  
  
Approval of Agenda  
President Anthony Liberatore asked to add 2b for member comments to the agenda and 
Director English requested to remove Village Management Services from the agenda.   
Director English made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. The motion was 
seconded by Director Blackwell.  
  
Hearing no objections, the agenda was approved.   

  
Member Comments    
A Member asked the Board to consider a budget that accepts climate change when reviewing 
the budget for next year. She also asserted that turf removal, solar panel, and tree 
maintenance deserves more funding to adapt to climate change.      
    
  
   

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 2



Budget Workshop: 2022 Service Level Review 
Maintenance & Construction – Manuel Gomez, Director of Maintenance and Construction, 
presented the Department Budget Review for M&C – United Mutual and questions were 
addressed during the presentation.   

Landscape Services – Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services, presented the 
Department Budget Review for Landscape – United Mutual and questions were addressed 
during the presentation.   

Director’s Comments 
None  

Adjournment  
The meeting was adjourned at 10:22 a.m. 

Anthony M. Liberatore
Anthony M. Liberatore (Jun 21, 2022 09:44 PDT

  Anthony Liberatore, President   
  United Laguna Woods Mutual Board of Directors 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 2

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAABSIoOxaSZ6TDPTonu9Ccessdo8v3_rHm
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAABSIoOxaSZ6TDPTonu9Ccessdo8v3_rHm
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAABSIoOxaSZ6TDPTonu9Ccessdo8v3_rHm
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAABSIoOxaSZ6TDPTonu9Ccessdo8v3_rHm


SPECIAL OPEN SESSION  
  

  
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL  
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION  

  
Thursday, June 2, 2022 – 1:30 p.m.  

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  
Hybrid Meeting  

________________________________________________________________________  
  
Directors Present:   Anthony Liberatore – President, Lenny Ross, Maggie Blackwell,  

Diane Casey, Cash Achrekar, Andre Torng, Azar Asgari  
  

Directors Absent:  Pat English, Pearl Lee, Neda Ardani, Reza Bastani  
  

Staff Present:  Siobhan Foster, Carlos Rojas, Steve Hormuth, Jose Campos,  
Kurt Wiemann, Erika Hernandez  

  
Others Present:  United – Advisor: Richard “Dick” Rader  
  

  GRF – Juanita Skillman, Elsie Addington  
   

Call Meeting to Order – Anthony Liberatore, President  
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. but no quorum was established 
and called for recess until 1:40 p.m. The meeting was called to order at 1:40 p.m. and 
President Liberatore established a quorum.  
  
Approval of the Agenda  
Hearing no objections to the agenda, the agenda was approved unanimously.   

  
Chair Remarks  
President Liberatore stated to remain cognizant of the approximate 6,300 community 
members the board represents when reviewing the budget.  

  
Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  
A member commented on the numbers presented on the staff report and requested to receive 
meeting materials in advance to review and remain involved in the budget process. He 
brought up some grammatical errors on the report that require corrections.   
  
Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services, will make noted corrections and will distribute 
a revised narrative as soon as it’s available.  
  
Director Andre Torng made a comment on the member comments regarding corrections.  
  

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 1 of 2



United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Special Open Board Meeting of June 2, 2022 
Page 2 of 2  

Review of the 2023 Business Plan – Version 1 – Landscape Review  
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, shared that 2023 budget calendar 
and restated the purpose of the meeting and welcomed Kurt Wiemann.   

Kurt Wiemann presented an overview of the proposed Version 1 2023 Business Plan for 
Landscape Services to gain some direction or make changes, if necessary. Several questions 
were asked by Board. Questions were addressed.   

Adjournment  
The meeting was adjourned at 11:33 a.m. 

Anthony N. Liberatore
Anthny N. Liberatore (Jun 21, 2022 09:46 PDT)  

Anthony Liberatore, President   
United Laguna Woods Mutual Board of Directors 

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 2 of 2

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAbmG42__m1XPeCYJGhvGJb11YPzXIj9y8
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAbmG42__m1XPeCYJGhvGJb11YPzXIj9y8


SPECIAL OPEN SESSION  
  

  
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL  
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION  

  
Monday, June 6, 2022 – 9:30 a.m.  

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  
Hybrid Meeting  

________________________________________________________________________  
  
Directors Present:   

  

 Anthony Liberatore – President, Lenny Ross, Maggie Blackwell, 
Diane Casey, Cash Achrekar, Andre Torng, Azar Asgari, Pearl 
Lee, Pat English, Reza Bastani  

Directors Absent:   
  

 Neda Ardani  

Staff Present:  

  

  Siobhan Foster, Carlos Rojas, Steve Hormuth, Jose Campos,  
Robert Carroll, Manuel Gomez, Ian Barnette, Erika Hernandez  

Others Present:    United – Advisor: Richard “Dick” Rader  
   

Call Meeting to Order – Anthony Liberatore, President  
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. but no quorum was established 
and called for recess until 9:40 a.m. The meeting was called to order at 9:40 a.m. and 
President Liberatore established a quorum.  
  
Approval of the Agenda  
Hearing no objections to the agenda, the agenda was approved unanimously.   

  
Chair Remarks  
President Liberatore briefly stated his role as chair is to create consensus and urged the 
Board Directors to remember that the first concern is the needs of the approximate 6,300 
members of United.    

  
Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  
A member made a comment via email asking the board to consider an increase roof 
maintenance since the Canary Pine Island tree removal project was canceled.   
  
A member made a comment via email requesting the board expand the roof clearing schedule 
and elaborated on the damage that the pine needles cause.   
  
A member commented on the appreciation of President Liberatores chair remarks. He also 
stated that his commentary on the budget review will remain constructive.   
  Agenda Item #5c 

Page 1 of 2



 

Director Andrey Torng asked if VMS staff has a quality check program in the budget.  
Director Diane Casey addressed his comment. Jose Campos, Assistant Director of 
Financial Services, made a follow up comment reiterating that the meeting is to discuss the 
service levels to maintenance and general services and encouraged the board to keep 
operational items to be addressed at the appropriate committee.   

Review of the 2023 Business Plan – Version 1 – Maintenance Review  
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, shared that 2023 budget calendar 
and restated the purpose of the meeting and welcomed Robert Carroll, Director of General 
Services, and Manuel Gomez, Director of Maintenance and Construction.   

Robert Carroll presented an overview of the proposed Version 1 2023 Business Plan General 
Services to review and gain some direction and make changes, if necessary.   

Manuel Gomez presented an overview of the proposed Version 1 2023 Business Plan for 
Maintenance for review and to gain some direction and make changes, if necessary.  

Questions were either addressed as they arose or noted by Staff.  Answers to pending 
questions will be emailed to Board members at a later date.   

Adjournment  
The meeting was adjourned at 12:46 p.m. 

Anthony M. Liberatore 
Anthony M. Liberatore (Jun 21, 2022 09:PDT

  Anthony Liberatore, President   
  United Laguna Woods Mutual Board of Directors 

Agenda Item #5c 
Page 2 of 2

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAdwE2uMOT01Me0H_bbhSUbzlKSnUqzxv9
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAdwE2uMOT01Me0H_bbhSUbzlKSnUqzxv9


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

OPEN MEETING 

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UNITED LAGUNA WOODS  

MUTUAL A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT 
CORPORATION  

Tuesday, June 14, 2022- 9:30 a.m. 
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  
____________________________________________________________________ 

Directors Present: Anthony Liberatore, Pearl Lee, Cash Achrekar, Azar Asgari,  
Diane Casey, Andre Torng, Maggie Blackwell, Lenny Ross, Pat 
English Reza Bastani   

Directors Absent: Neda Ardani (Excused) 

Staff Present:  CEO Siobhan Foster, Makayla Schwietert, Paul Nguyen, 
Jose Campos, and Robert Carroll  

Others Present: GRF: Juanita Skillman 
Third: None  
VMS: Manny Robledo  

1. Call Meeting to Order/Establish Quorum
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and acknowledged that a
quorum was present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Director Achrekar led the pledge of allegiance.

3. Acknowledge Media
The Village Television Camera Crew, by way of remote cameras, was acknowledged
as present.

4. Approval of Agenda
President Liberatore asked if there were any changes to the agenda.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 1 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Hearing no changes or objections, the agenda was approved unanimously. 

5. Approval of Minutes
a. May 10, 2022 – Regular Open Session
b. May 20, 2022 – Special Open Meeting
c. May 26, 2022 – Agenda Prep Meeting

Hearing no objections, the May 10, 2022 – Regular Open Session Minutes, May 
20, 2022 Special Open Minutes, and May 26, 2022 – Agenda Prep Meeting 
Minutes were approved unanimously.  

Director Bastani entered the meeting at 9:39 a.m. 

6. Report of the Chair
Reminded those present that the United Board of Directors are acting on behalf 
of the residents.   

7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
At this time Members addressed the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda

The following members made comments: 
• A member commented on the upcoming events at the local library.
• A member commented on the Foundation of Laguna Woods Village’s 25th

anniversary.
• A member commented on the reserve fund of the United Laguna Woods

Mutual.
• A member had commented on funds set aside for benches along the streets

and serpentine walkway.
• A member commented on issues they are experiencing with another member

of the community.
• A member commented on the size of the new dumpsters, and requested a

quicker turnaround time for the lower profile dumpsters.

8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
• Director English, Bastani, and Blackwell commented on the trash bins.
• Jose Campos commented on property tax funds.
• Director Asgari commented on a discussion from the previous board meeting,

property tax funds, and thanked the staff at the library for the events they
provide.

• Director Torng commented and asked questions regarding General Services.
• Director Ross commented on a member’s comment regarding member to

member harassment, and also discussed the solar program.
• President Liberatore commented on ladders.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 2 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Robert Carroll provided an update on the trash bins and green benches on the 
serpentine walkways.   

9. VMS Board Update – Director Robledo
Director Robledo provided a presentation on the following:
• Maintenance & Service Completed Orders for May.
• Work Order Satisfaction Survey.
• May Survey Results.
• Resident Services May Performance.
• Human Resource Initiative Update.
• Resale Efficiency Enhancements.
• Media and Communications Cost Savings.

Director Robledo answered questions from the board. 

Discussion ensued among the Directors.   

10. CEO Report
CEO Siobhan Foster discussed the following items:
• Free Monday Movies at the Performing Arts Center at 2:00 p.m. on select

Mondays for the months of June through August.
• Father’s Day Brunch on Sunday June 19, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. in Clubhouse 5.
• Luncheon for Residents who are 90 years of age and older will be held on June

21, 2022 at 11:30 a.m. in Clubhouse 5.
• July 4, 2022 festivities begins with a golf cart parade at 11:00 a.m. at Clubhouse

5, and will end at Clubhouse 2. Reservations are available online via activenet.
In addition, Clubhouse 2 will be having a concert event until 6:00 p.m., with
children activities from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

• Summer Splash Days on July 8, 2022 and August 12, 2022 for children from
Noon to 4:00 p.m. at Clubhouse 2.

• Performing Arts Center has an abundance of events scheduled.
• 2023 Annual Reservation lottery starts tomorrow, June 15, 2022. Visit or

Contact Recreation.

11. Consent Calendar
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended for action by
committees and will be enacted by the board by one motion. In the event that an item is 
removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the board, such item(s) shall be the 
subject of further discussion and action by the board.  

a. Recommendation from the Landscape Committee:
(1) Recommendation to Approve Tree Removal Request: 126-T Avenida

Majorca – Once Canary Island Pine Tree

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 3 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

RESOLUTION 01-22-31  

Approve Removal of One Canary Island Pine Tree 
126-T Avenida Majorca

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 0113-
17, Tree Removal Guidelines:  

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request to 
remove one Canary Island Pine tree from the Member at 126-T, who cited the 
reasons as proximity to the building, an overcrowded situation due to another 
Canary Island Pine tree, dead needles, and a fire hazard; and  

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree meets the guidelines 
established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends approving the 
request for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 126-T Avenida 
Majorca;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree at 126-T; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.   

(2) Recommendation to Deny Tree Removal Request 698-C Avenida
Sevilla – One Canary Island Pine Tree (located at 717-C Avenida 

Sevilla)   

RESOLUTION 01-22-33 

Deny Removal of One Canary Island Pine Tree 717-C Avenida 
Sevilla (requested by 698-C)  

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 0113-
17, Tree Removal Guidelines:  

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 4 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request to 
remove one Canary Island Pine tree from the Member at 698-C, who requested the 
removal of the tree at 717-C. The Member at 717-C is in favor of the removal. The 
reasons given for removal were poor condition and tree is leaning toward the units; 
and  

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines 
established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends denying the request 
for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 717-C Avenida Sevilla;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, the Board of Directors denies 
the request for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree at 717-C; and RESOLVED 
FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.   

(3) Recommendation to Deny Tree Removal Request for One 35 Foot-Tall
Carrotwood Tree

RESOLUTION 01-22-34  

Deny Removal of One 35-Foot-Tall Carrotwood Tree 
840-O Ronda Sevilla

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 0113-
17, Tree Removal Guidelines:  

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request to 
remove one 35-foot-tall Carrotwood tree from the Member at 840-O, who cited the 
reasons as overgrown, structural damage, poor condition, trip hazard due to cracks 
in the sidewalk, and the area is a hideout for coyotes; and  

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 5 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines 
established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends denying the request 
for the removal of one 35-foot-tall Carrotwood tree located at 840-O Ronda Sevilla;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, the Board of Directors denies 
the request for the removal of the 35-foot-tall tree Carrotwood tree at 840-O; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.   

(4) Recommendation to Approve Tree Removal Request: 840-O Rhonda
Sevilla – One Volunteer Carrotwood Tree

RESOLUTION 01-22-35  

Approve Removal of One Volunteer Carrotwood Tree 
840-O Ronda Sevilla

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 0113-
17, Tree Removal Guidelines:  
• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because

they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request to 
remove one volunteer Carrotwood tree, located two feet from a perimeter wall, from 
the Member at 840-O, who cited the reasons as overgrown, structural damage, poor 
condition, trip hazard due to cracks in the sidewalk, and the area is a hideout for 
coyotes; and   

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree meets the guidelines established 
in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends approving the request for the 
removal of one volunteer Carrotwood tree, located two feet from the perimeter wall, 
at 840-O Ronda Sevilla;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of one volunteer Carrotwood tree, located two 
feet from the perimeter wall, adjacent to 840-O; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.   

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 6 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

b. Recommendation from the Architectural Control and Standards Committee
(1) Variance Request – 861-Q Ronda Mendoza (Madrid, 4), Revert a portion of

Existing Room Addition to the Original Outdoor Atrium Conditions 

RESOLUTION 01-22-36 

Variance Request 

WHEREAS, Mr. Timothy Hawco of 575-D Avenida Majorca, a Madrid style manor, 
requests Board approval of a variance for reverting a portion of a prior approved existing 
Atrium Enclosure back to a smaller outdoor Atrium with the conditions stated in 
Appendix A; and  

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Members of affected units 
notifying them that an application to make an alteration to a neighboring unit had been 
made and that comments or objections could be made in writing to the Architectural 
Controls and Standards Committee or in person at the Architectural Controls and 
Standards Committee Meeting on May 19, 2022; and  

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee reviewed the 
variance and moved a recommendation for approval to the Board;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on June 14, 2022, the Board of Directors 
hereby approves the request for reverting a portion of existing room addition to the 
original outdoor atrium conditions; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, all costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or 
removal of the improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s 
Member at 575-D Avenida Majorca and all future Mutual Members at 575-D Avenida 
Majorca; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.  

c. Approve the Review of the United Sub-Leasing and Transfer of Trust
Documents Approved in May 2022, and such review is hereby ratified. 

d. Update Committee Appointments

RESOLUTION 01-22-37  

United Laguna Woods Mutual Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, that the following persons are hereby appointed to serve 
the Corporation in the following capacities:  

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 7 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Architectural Control and Standards Committee 
Anthony Liberatore (Chair)  
Reza Bastani  
Cash Achrekar  
Non-Voting Advisors: Michael Mehrain  

Finance Committee 
Azar Asgari,   
Chair Pat English  
Lenny Ross   
Advisor: Dick Rader  

Governing Documents Review Committee  
Maggie Blackwell (Chair)   
Diane Casey  
Pearl Lee  
Advisor: Dick Rader, Juanita Skillman, Mary Stone 

Landscape Committee  
Diane Casey (Chair)   
Maggie Blackwell   
Lenny Ross  

Maintenance and Construction Committee 
Pat English (Chair)  
Reza Bastani   
Pearl Lee  
Non-voting Advisor: Ken Deppe  

Members Hearing Committee 
Neda Ardani (Chair)  
Pearl Lee  
Maggie Blackwell  

New Resident Orientation   
Maggie Blackwell (Chair)  Cash 
Achrekar  

Resident Advisory Committee 
Pearl Lee (Chair)   
Diane Casey   
Maggie Blackwell  
Advisor: Nancy Lannon  

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 8 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

RESOLVE FURTHER that all directors are considered alternate members of each 
committee “Alternate.” Each Alternate may serve as a substitute for another director 
that is unable to attend a meeting (“Substitute”). Committee Member Alternates cannot 
substitute for more than two (2) consecutive meetings. This will allow any director to 
ask any other director to sit in their stead during a temporary absence or unavailability. 
Of course, we can modify this and structure this any way the Board feels is best. 
However, the concept is that the Board, in advance, will approve any director sitting on 
a committee on a temporary basis when necessary to fill in for another director.  

RESOLVED FURTHER Resolution 01-22-27, adopted May 10, 2022, is hereby 
superseded and canceled.  

RESOLVED FURTHER the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution.  

RESOLUTION 01-22-38  

Golden Rain Foundation Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED, June 14, 2022, that in compliance with Article 7, Section 7.3 of the Golden 
Rain Foundation Bylaws, adopted September 29, 2014, the following persons are 
hereby appointed to serve on the committees of the Golden Rain Foundation:  

GRF Strategic Planning Committee 
Cash Achrekar  
Diane Casey  
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate  

GRF Community Activities Committee 
Maggie Blackwell  
Diane Casey  

GRF Finance   
Azar Asgari   
Pat English  
Diane Casey, Alternate 
GRF Landscape Committee 
Maggie Blackwell   
Diane Casey  

GRF Maintenance & Construction 
Cash Achrekar  
Lenny Ross  

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 9 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Clubhouses & Facilities Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey  
Pat English  

GRF Media and Communications Committee 
Neda Ardani   
Maggie Blackwell  

GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee 
 Maggie Blackwell 
Pearl Lee  

GRF Security and Community Access 
Maggie Blackwell Cash 
Achrekar  

Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Diane Casey   
Anthony Liberatore  
Cash Achrekar, Alternate  

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
Neda Ardani  
Anthony Liberatore  

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey Neda 
Ardani  

Information Technology Advisory Committee 
 Diane Casey 

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 10 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Cash Achrekar 

Broadband Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey  

Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee 
Pat English  
Pearl Lee  

Insurance Ad Hoc Committee 
Anthony Liberatore  
Cash Achrekar  
Lenny Ross  

Website Ad Hoc Committee 
Anthony Liberatore  
Pearl Lee  
Azar Asgari, Alternate  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 01-22-28, adopted May 10, 2022, is hereby 
superseded and cancelled.  

RESOLVED FURTHER the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution.  

President Liberatore called for an approval of the Consent Calendar.  

Director Blackwell made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Director 
English seconded the motion.   

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was called to a vote and passed 5-3-1. 
Directors’ Bastani, Casey, and Torng opposed. Director Asgari abstained. President 
Liberatore did not vote.   

12. Unfinished Business

a. Entertain a Motion to Have Future Meetings as Hybrid and In-Person (MAY
Initial Notification – 28-day notification for member review and comments
to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied)

Discussion ensued among the board regarding the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION 01-22-39 

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 11 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Hybrid Board and Committee Meeting Format 

WHEREAS, there is no legal requirement in the bylaws, Civil Code or 
Corporations Code for board and committee meetings to be conducted by 
videoconference, or that boards make videoconference attendance available to 
directors; and  

WHEREAS, at the April 12, 2022, open meeting of the Board of Directors, 
directors expressed the interest in conducting future board and committee 
meeting in-person and/or by videoconference.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 14, 2022 the Board of Directors of 
this Corporation hereby authorizes that future board and committee meetings be 
conducted in hybrid format allowing for director participation in-person and/or by 
videoconference via Zoom or another virtual platform; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution.  

Discussion ensued among the board.   

President Liberatore made a motion to end the debate. Director Ross seconded. 

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was called to a vote and passed 7-2. 
Directors Lee and English opposed. President Liberatore did not vote.   

Director Blackwell made a motion to approve Resolution 01-22-39. Director Ross 
seconded.   

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was called to a vote and passed 6- 
3. Directors’ Ross, Lee, and English opposed. President Liberatore did not vote.

b. Consistent with its statutory obligations under Civil Code §5501, a
subcommittee of the board consisting of the Treasurer and at least one
other board member reviewed the United Laguna Woods Mutual
preliminary financials for the months of February, March, and April
2022, such review is hereby ratified.

Director Blackwell made a motion to have the Financials for the months of 
February, March, April, and May 2022 on the July agenda. Director Ross 
seconded.   

Hearing no objections, the motion was approved unanimously. 

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 12 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

c. Inter-Board Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse, and Anti-Intimidation Policy
and Formation of Joint Hearing Body (MAY Initial Notification –
Revised June 2022 – 28-day notification for member review and
comment to comply with Civil Code §4360)

RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 

Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse and Anti-Intimidation Policy and 
Charter of the Joint Hearing Body Committee  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of United Laguna Woods Mutual (United”),  
Golden Rain Foundation (“GRF”), and Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”) require 
a clear and consistent policy to address claims of harassment, abuse and 
intimidation by directors to staff of Village Management Services, Inc. (“VMS”), 
fellow directors and residents, as well as claims involving harassment, abuse and 
intimidation by residents to staff of VMS, directors and other residents; and  

WHEREAS, this Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse and Anti-Intimidation Policy 
(“Policy”) is intended to provide guidance relative to such behavior and issue a 
mechanism for addressing same by the Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse and Anti- 
Intimidation Joint Hearing Body Committee; and  

WHEREAS, this Policy is being adopted by the Board of Directors of United, 
GRF, and Third in the exercise of their respective duties to maintain, protect and 
enhance the value and desirability of Laguna Woods Village and the interests of 
all of its members.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 12, 2022 that the Board of  
Directors of this Corporation hereby introduces the Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse 
and Anti-Intimidation Policy and Charter of the Joint Hearing Body Committee, 
as attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and  

RESOLVE FURTHER, that Resolution 01-18-102, adopted September 26, 2018, 
is hereby superseded and canceled; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution.  

Corporate Secretary, Makayla Schwietert, & Assistant Corporate Secretary, Paul 
Nguyen, read member comments regarding harassment within the community.   

Director Blackwell made a motion to accept the Resolution for postponement to 28-
day member review and comment. Director Casey seconded.   

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 13 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Discussion ensued among the board. 

The motion was called to a vote and passed 6-3. Directors’ Asgari, Torng and 
Bastani opposed. President Liberatore did not vote.   

d. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Amendment to Election of Membership
and Voting Policy (MAY Initial Notification – postpone 28-days for Member
review and comments to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied)
RESOLUTION 01-22-40

Membership Election & Voting Policy 

WHEREAS, the Board recognized the need to amend the Membership Election & 
Voting Policy to align with the current California Civil Code;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; June 14, 2022, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby approves the revised Membership Election 
& Voting Policy, as attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 01-20-26 adopted June 9, 2020 is hereby 
superseded in its entirety and cancelled; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution.  

Discussion ensued among the board. 

Director Torng made requested to make an amendment regarding any candidates 
who receive additional information from VMS or their HOA, should be reciprocated 
for all candidates to receive the same information. Director Asgari seconded.  

Discussion ensued among the board. 

President Liberatore ruled that the motion is dilatory and out of order, and gave staff 
directive to look into this motion to see if it goes against Davis Sterling.   

Director Blackwell made motion to end debate. President Liberatore seconded the 
motion.  

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was called to a vote and passed 7-3. 
Directors’ Asgari, Torng, and Bastani opposed. President Liberatore did not vote.   

Director Casey made a motion to approved Resolution 01-22-40. Director Ross 
seconded.   

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 14 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was called to a vote and passed 7-3. 
Director Asgari, Torng, and Bastani opposed. President Liberatore did not vote.   

e. Strategic Planning Update – President Liberatore (Oral Discussion)
President Liberatore discussed strategic planning and commented that
Director Asgari will present the board’s Strategic Plans at their upcoming 
Special Open meeting on June 17, 2022.   

Discussion ensued among the board. 

13. New Business – None

14. Director Comments (Two minutes per director)
• Multiple Directors commented on the Anti-harassment Policy.
• Multiple Directors commented improving the way the Board meetings are

handled amongst the Board.

15. Committee Reports
a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report – Director Asgari.

The Committee met on May 31, 2022; next meeting June 28, 2022, at
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Treasurer’s Report
(2) United Finance Committee Report
(3) Resales/Leasing Reports

b. Report of the Architectural Control and Standards Committee – President
Liberatore. The Committee met on May 19, 2022; next meeting June 16,
2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

c. Report of Member Hearings Committee – Director Ardani. The
Committee met on May 26, 2022; next meeting June 23, 2022, 9:00 a.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

d. Report of the Governing Documents Review Committee – Director
Blackwell. The Committee met on May 19, 2022; next meeting June 16,
2022, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

e. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Casey. The Committee
met on June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 15 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

f. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director English.
The Committee met on April 27, 2022; next meeting June 22, 2022, at
9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

g. Report of the United Resident Advisory Committee – Director Lee.  The
committee met on June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.
in the Elm Room and as a virtual meeting.

16. GRF Committee Highlights

h. Report of the GRF Finance Committee – Director Asgari. The Committee
met on April 20, 2022; next meeting June 15, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

i. Report of the GRF Strategic Planning Committee— Director Casey. The
Committee met on May 2, 2022; next meeting TBA.

j. Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Blackwell. The
committee met on June 9, 2022; next meeting July 14, 2022, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee – Director Lee. The Committee
met on March 30, 2022; next meeting TBA.

k. Report of the GRF Landscape Committee – Director Casey. The
Committee met on June 8, 2021; next meeting September 14, 2022, at
1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

l. Report of the GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director
Achrekar. The Committee met on June 8, 2022; next meeting August 10,
2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Clubhouse (Facilities) Ad Hoc Committee – Director Casey. The Ad Hoc
Committee met May 25, 2022; next meeting June 24, 2022.

m. Report of the Media and Communication Committee – Director Blackwell.
The Committee met on May 16, 2022; next meeting June 20, 2022, at
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

n. Report of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee – Director Blackwell. The
Committee met on June 1, 2022; next meeting July 3, 2022, 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

o. Report of the Security and Community Access Committee – Director
Blackwell. The Committee met on April 25, 2022; next meeting June 27,
2022, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 16 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

p. Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Ardani. The Hearings
were held on May 18, 2022; next hearings will be held June 15, 2022, at
9:00 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

q. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Casey. The
Task Force met on March 29, 2022; next meeting July 26, 2022, at 9:30
in the Board Room a.m. and as a virtual meeting.

r. Report of the Purchasing Task Force Ad Hoc Committee – Director
Ardani. The Committee met on April 7, 2022; next meeting TBA.

s. Report of the Information Technology Advisory Committee – Director
Casey. The Committee met on June 10, 2022; next meeting June 17,
2022 as a virtual meeting.

t. Report of the Insurance Ad Hoc Committee – Director Liberatore. The
Committee met on May 24, 2022; next meeting TBA.

u. Report of the Website Ad Hoc Committee – Director Liberatore. The
Committee met on March 9, 2022; next meeting July 6, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
in the Sycamore Room.

Director Asgari requested to be removed from the Website Ad Hoc Committee 
as a member and alternate.  

17. Future Agenda Items – None

Director Bastani left the meeting at 1:10 p.m. 

18. Recess - At this time the meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Closed
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.

The meeting recessed at 1:22 p.m. into the Closed Session. 

Summary of Previous Closed Session Meetings per Civil Code Section §4935 
During the March 8, 2022, Regular Closed Session, the Board:   
Approval of Agenda  
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes;  

(a) May 2, 2022—Special Closed Session
(b) May 10, 2022—Regular Closed Session
(c) May 26, 2022—Special Closed Session

Discussed and Considered Litigation, Legal and Legislation Matters 
Discussed Personnel Matters  
Discussed Member and Board Disciplinary Matters  

19. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 17 of 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4BEDFEE5-6D7B-4CA9-A6B4-04DA85EF450BUnited Laguna Woods Mutual 

Maggie Blackwell, 1st VP of the Board 
United Laguna Woods Mutual 

_______  

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 18 of 18



 
    

SPECIAL OPEN MEETING  
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL  
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION  

  
Friday, June 17, 2022- 2:00 p.m.  

Board Room/Virtual Meeting  
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  

________________________________________________________________________  
  
Directors Present:   

  

Anthony Liberatore, Pearl Lee, Neda Ardani, Azar Asgari, Diane  
Casey, Andre Torng, Maggie Blackwell, Lenny Ross, Andre Torng, 
Reza Bastani, Pat English  

Directors Absent:  
  

Cash Achrekar (Excused)   

Staff Present:  
  

Paul Nguyen   

Others Present:  None  
  

1. Call Meeting to Order/Establish Quorum – President Liberatore  
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. and acknowledged that 
a quorum was present.  

  
2. Approval of Agenda  

President Liberatore asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  
  

Hearing no changes or objections, the agenda was approved unanimously  
  

3. Discuss Strategic Planning  
• Director Bastani proposed that to leave special meetings on the agenda.   
• Director Ross stated that at a previous meeting, discussions were made with 

short term and long-term goals.   
• Director Ardani commented on the importance of hearing from residents, and 

discussed accepting more vendor bids.   
• Director Torng commented on how these recommendations are a this is a great 

collection of items. He additionally discussed the topic of hiring outside 
contractors.   

• Director Asgari discussed the Strategic Plans recommendations, and went one 
by one discussing each item.   

  
  
 
 Agenda Item #5e 

Page 1 of 4



Further discussion ensued among the board regarding Strategic Planning. 

After going over each item, the Board elected to move forward with the following: 
• Starting Town hall w/Theme
• Open Forum on the website so residents can write their concern
• Published the master plan so that all residents can follow the board discussion
• Publish how master plan drives our budget
• Communication between Board and VMS
• Communication between Committee and Members
• Establish healthy professional attitude among Board Members
• Turf reduction
• Water usage program in TV, Globe, ads…. 
• Water wise plants
• Water reclamation
• Use more colorful plant from drought tolerant plants (like Succulent family),

create beauty with less water
• Replace old shrub
• Maintain trees -trim trees
• Plan to avoid increasing HOA
• Managing budget process
• Quality improves to avoid repeated request
• Involve more vendors to create competition for lower bid
• Lower insurance
• Work request reduction by quality check
• Implement best practices
• Staff training-self motivation staff, certification training
• Create loan by Contingency fund
• Maintain service levels
• Establish an online application for alteration
• Background check for new owners and new renters and new occupant going

forward
• Update governing document for refusal of felonies under twenty years similar to

Third Mutual
• Following Reserve study to keep infrastructure in proper and good shape
• Use alternative cost effective for different element of buildings, like use sealing

pipes instead of replacing pipes

4. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
At this time Members addressed the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda
• A member commented about lowering insurance, food waste, water conservation,

and Age Well Transportation.

5. Director Comments
• Director Asgari responded to the member’s comments.

Agenda Item #5e 
Page 2 of 4



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Special Open Meeting Minutes 
June 17, 2022  
Page 3 of 3  
   

• Director Torng stated he plans to add more goals in the future regarding United’s 
Strategic Planning.   

  
6. Future Agenda Items – None   

  
7. Adjourn  

The meeting was adjourned at 4:08 p.m.  
  

  Neda Ardani 
  Neda Ardani (Jun 20, 2022 12:48 PDT) 

Neda Ardani, Secretary of the Board  
United Laguna Woods Mutual   

Agenda Item #5e 
Page 3 of 4

https://adobefreeuserschannel.na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAAEBkmZgKjdCcPRwpBR-ral6lkBtHIzHJ
https://adobefreeuserschannel.na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAAEBkmZgKjdCcPRwpBR-ral6lkBtHIzHJ


 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #5e 
Page 4 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 198AC612-81AB-4C99-98A5-B77BF4144808 

 
OPEN SESSION  

  
MINUTES OF THE AGENDA PREP MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL,   
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION  

  
Thursday, June 23, 2022, at 2:00 p.m.  

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California  
WILLOW ROOM/VIRTUAL MEETING  

  
The purpose of this meeting is to discuss items for the regular board meeting agenda  

 
  
 Directors Present:  Anthony Liberatore, Andre Torng, Maggie Blackwell, Diane Casey, 

Azar Asgari, Neda Ardani, Reza Bastani  
   

Directors Absent:  
  

Pearl Lee (excused), Cash Achrekar, Pat English, Lenny Ross  

Staff Present:  

  

CEO-Siobhan Foster, Makayla Schwietert, Paul Nguyen, 
Catherine Laster  

Others Present:  None  
  

 1.  Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum – President Liberatore  
President Liberatore called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. and established that 
a quorum was present.  
  

 2.  Approval of the Agenda  
President Liberatore called for an approval of the agenda.  

  
Hearing no changes or objections, the agenda was approved unanimously.    

  
3.  Discuss and Consider Items for the United Board Regular Meeting (open 

and closed sessions) on July 12, 2022  
Director Bastani made a motion to move Update Committee Appointments to 
Unfinished Business. Director Casey seconded.   
  
Discussion ensued among the board.   
  

 

  

Agenda Item #5f 
Page 1 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 198AC612-81AB-4C99-98A5-B77BF4144808

Hearing no changes or objections, the motion was approved unanimously. 

Further discussion ensued regarding whether the item, entertain a Motion to 
Award a Contract to Cardoso & Associates, Inc. should be placed on the Closed 
Session agenda or not.   

The Board discussed the allowance of having the United Mutual attorney, Jeff 
Beaumont, Esq., provide short-term legal advice to the VMS Board.   

Additional discussion ensued among the board pertaining to the health concerns 
of a Director.   

President Liberatore recessed the meeting at 2:31 p.m. 

The meeting resumed at 2:41 p.m.   

President Liberatore declared the July 12, 2022 open and closed agendas were 
approved unanimously.    

4. Director Comments – None

5. Adjournment
President Liberatore adjourned the meeting at 3:17 p.m.

_________________________________________ 
Neda Ardani, Secretary of the Board 

United Mutual Laguna Woods 

Agenda Item #5f 
Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 

Deny Removal of One Canary Island Pine Tree 
54-C Calle Aragon

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17, Tree Removal Guidelines:

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove one Canary Island Pine tree from the Member at 54-C, who cited the 
reasons as proximity to the building, structural damage, litter/debris, overgrown, 
and poor condition; and  

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines 
established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends denying the request 
for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 54-C Calle Aragon; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 12, 2022, the Board of Directors denies 
the request for the removal of the Canary Island Pine tree at 54-C; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item #11a(1) 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a(1) 
Page 2 of 2



 RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 
Deny Removal of four Canary Island Pine Trees, one 

Silk Oak Tree, and Approve Removal of one 
Monterey Pine Tree 
100-A Via Estrada

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17, Tree Removal Guidelines:

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove four Canary Island Pine trees, one Monterey Pine, and one Silk Oak tree 
from the Member at 100-A, who cited the reasons as overgrown, poor condition, 
structural damage, sewer damage, and the pooling of water at the unit’s planter 
area; and  

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the request for removal of four Canary 
Island Pine trees and one Silk Oak tree does not meet the guidelines established in 
Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends denying the request for the removal 
of four Canary Island Pine trees and one Silk Oak tree located at 100-A Via Estrada; 
and 

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the request for removal of one Monterey 
Pine tree meets the guidelines established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby 
recommends approving the request for the removal of one Monterey Pine tree 
located at 100-A Via Estrada; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 12, 2022, the Board of Directors 
denies the request for the removal of four Canary Island Pine trees and one Silk Oak 
tree at 100-A; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, July 12, 2022, the Board of Directors approves the request 
for the removal of one Monterey Pine tree located at 100-A Via Estrada; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #11a(2) 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a(2) 
Page 2 of 2



 RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 

Deny Removal of One Canary Island Pine Tree 
220-D Avenida Majorca

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17, Tree Removal Guidelines:

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely because
they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences concerning shape,
color, size, or fragrance.

• Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

• Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2022, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove one Canary Island Pine tree from the Member at 220-D, who cited the 
reasons as the potential for structural damage, litter/debris, overgrown, and a conflict 
with the building, roof, gutters, and the air conditioning unit; and 

WHEREAS, the committee determined that the tree does not meet the guidelines 
established in Resolution 01-13-17, and thereby recommends denying the request 
for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 220-D Avenida Majorca; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 12, 2022, the Board of Directors denies 
the request for the removal of the Canary Island Pine tree at 220-D; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item #11a(3) 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a(3) 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item #11b 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #11b 
Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 

United Laguna Woods Mutual Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED, July 12, 2022, that the following persons are hereby appointed to 
serve the Corporation in the following capacities: 

Architectural Control and Standards Committee 
Anthony Liberatore (Chair) 
Reza Bastani 
Cash Achrekar 
Non-Voting Advisors: Michael Mehrain 

Finance Committee 
Azar Asgari, Chair 
Pat English 
Lenny Ross  
Advisor: Dick Rader 

Governing Documents Review Committee 
Maggie Blackwell (Chair) 
Diane Casey 
Pearl Lee 
Advisor: Dick Rader, Juanita Skillman, Mary Stone 

Landscape Committee 
Diane Casey (Chair) 
Maggie Blackwell  
Lenny Ross 
Advisors: Theresa Frost, Mike Peters, Annie Zipkin 

Landscape Tree Ad Hoc 
Diane Casey (Chair) 
Advisors: Jack Salvador, Robert Reyes, Carl Randazzo, Joseph Sean Siry, Cheryl 
Nielsen, Ken Benson, Mary Sinclair  

Maintenance and Construction Committee 
Pat English (Chair) 
Reza Bastani  
Pearl Lee 
Non-voting Advisor: Ken Deppe 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 1 of 4



Members Hearing Committee 
Neda Ardani (Chair) 
Pearl Lee 
Maggie Blackwell 

New Resident Orientation 
Maggie Blackwell (Chair) 
Cash Achrekar 

Resident Advisory Committee 
Pearl Lee (Chair) 
Diane Casey 
Maggie Blackwell 
Advisor: Nancy Lannon 

RESOLVE FURTHER that all directors are considered alternate members of each 
committee “Alternate.” Each Alternate may serve as a substitute for another director 
that is unable to attend a meeting (“Substitute”). Committee Member Alternates 
cannot substitute for more than two (2) consecutive meetings. This will allow any 
director to ask any other director to sit in their stead during a temporary absence or 
unavailability. Of course, we can modify this and structure this any way the Board 
feels is best. However, the concept is that the Board, in advance, will approve any 
director sitting on a committee on a temporary basis when necessary to fill in for 
another director. 

RESOLVED FURTHER Resolution 01-22-37, adopted June 14, 2022, is hereby 
superseded and canceled. 

RESOLVED FURTHER the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 2 of 4



RESOLUTION 01-22-XX 

Golden Rain Foundation Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED, July 12, 2022, that in compliance with Article 7, Section 7.3 of the 
Golden Rain Foundation Bylaws, adopted September 29, 2014, the following 
persons are hereby appointed to serve on the committees of the Golden Rain 
Foundation: 

GRF Strategic Planning Committee 
Cash Achrekar 
Diane Casey 
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate 

GRF Community Activities Committee 
Maggie Blackwell 
Diane Casey 

GRF Finance 
Azar Asgari  
Pat English 
Diane Casey, Alternate 

GRF Landscape Committee 
Maggie Blackwell 
Diane Casey 

GRF Maintenance & Construction 
Cash Achrekar 
Lenny Ross 

Clubhouses & Facilities Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey  
Pat English 

GRF Media and Communications Committee 
Neda Ardani 
Maggie Blackwell 

GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 3 of 4



 Maggie Blackwell 
Pearl Lee 

GRF Security and Community Access 
Maggie Blackwell 
Cash Achrekar 

Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Diane Casey  
Anthony Liberatore 
Cash Achrekar, Alternate 

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
Neda Ardani 
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate 

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey 
Neda Ardani 

Information Technology Advisory Committee 
 Diane Casey 
Cash Achrekar 

Broadband Ad Hoc Committee 
Diane Casey 

Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee 
Pat English 
Pearl Lee 

Insurance Ad Hoc Committee 
Anthony Liberatore 
Cash Achrekar 
Lenny Ross 

Website Ad Hoc Committee 
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate 
Pearl Lee 
Azar Asgari, Alternate 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 01-22-38, adopted June 14,  2022, 
is hereby superseded and cancelled. 

RESOLVED FURTHER the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution.

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 4 of 4



Treasurer’s Report for July 12, 2022 Board Meeting 

SLIDE 1 – Through the reporting period of May 31, 2022, total revenue for United was $19,103K 
compared to expenses of $17,631K, resulting in net expense of $1,472K. 

SLIDE 2 – In Finance, we keep a close eye on the operating portion of our financial results. The 
Operating Fund (without Depreciation) shows an operating surplus of $852K through the reporting 
period. This chart shows how much of our revenue went into operations, with $9,383K coming in 
from assessments and $656K coming from non-assessment revenue (without Unrealized Gains). 
This is compared to operating expenditures of $9,187K (without Depreciation). 

SLIDE 3 – This next chart takes the full income statement and compares those results to budget. 
We can see that United ended the period better than budget by $2,092K when combining both 
operating and reserve savings. 

SLIDE 4 – The most significant variances from budget were attributable to the following: 

Outside Services $1,593K; Timing. Budgets are spread evenly for programs such as building 
structures, roof replacement, waste line remediation, tree maintenance, countertops/floors/shower 
enclosures, and plumbing. Favorable variance was offset by Landscape shrub-bed maintenance, 
which was contracted to outside vendor for a short-term as the budgeted positions are filled.     

Employee Compensation $772K; Favorable variance resulted primarily in M&C departments and 
Landscape due to open positions. Impacted areas include ground maintenance, damage 
restorations, carpentry, and plumbing. Recruitment is in progress to fill current open positions. 

Materials and Supplies $278K; Favorable variance resulted in several areas of operations such as 
interior components, paint, carpentry, and appliances due to timing of expenditures. Although 
budgeted throughout the year, expenditures will occur later. 

Insurance $133K; Favorable variance resulted due to lower premiums for property and casualty 
insurance upon renewal on 10/1/2021. 

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) On Investments ($737K); Unfavorable variance due to adverse 
conditions for bond index fund investments during the reporting period. A monthly entry is made 
to reflect investment market conditions, which fluctuate. It is important to note that May showed 
an unrealized gain of $94K. 

Agenda Item #15a(1) 
Page 1 of 12



Treasurer’s Report for July 12, 2022 Board Meeting 
Utilities ($58K); Unfavorable variance due to less seasonal rainfall. Budget was based on a five-
year average of water consumption, however, seasonal rainfall through May was 74% lower than 
5-year average during the same period. Variance was partially offset by trash due to the timing of
bills.  Only 4 months’ worth of bills were entered as of the reporting period. Trash is anticipated to
be in line with budget by the end of June.

SLIDE 5 – On this pie chart, we show non-assessment revenues earned to date of $721K, 
excluding the Unrealized Loss on Available for Sale Investments.  If you include the unrealized 
loss on investments, non-assessment revenue totaled a loss of ($16K).  Revenue is organized by 
category, starting with our largest revenue generating category Fees and Charges to Residents, 
followed by Laundry, Lease Processing Fee, Resale Processing Fee, and so forth. 

SLIDE 6 – On this pie chart, we see the expenses to date of $18M, showing that our largest 
categories of expense are for Employee Compensation, Property and Sales Tax, followed by, 
Utilities, Insurance, Outside Services, Materials and Supplies, and so forth. At the upper right 
corner, we show a breakout of the utility category. 

SLIDE 7 – On the next slide we see those same expenses, excluding property and sales tax. 

SLIDE 8 – Our fund balances are shown here. The Contingency Fund balance on May 31, 2022 
was $1,114K. The Reserve Fund balance on May 31, 2022 was $19,852K. Contributions and 
investment revenue collected totaled $3,830K while expenditures were $3,146K. Property Taxes 
Fund balance on May 31, 2022 was ($77K). Contributions and investment revenue collected 
totaled $5,246K while expenditures were $5,216K. 

SLIDE 9 – We compare this to historical fund balances for the past five years on this chart, which 
have averaged $20 Million. 

SLIDE 10 – We have a slide here to show resale history from 2020 - 2022. Through May 31, 2022, 
United sales totaled 211, which is 46 resales higher than prior year for the same time period. The 
average YTD resale price for a United Mutual manor was $332K, which is $72K higher than prior 
year for the same time period. 

Agenda Item #15a(1) 
Page 2 of 12



1

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

IN
CO

M
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
(in

 T
ho

us
an

ds
)

AC
TU

AL

As
se

ss
m

en
tR

ev
en

ue
$1

9,
11

9

N
on

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
($

16
)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
9,

10
3

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

$1
7,

63
1

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

e)
$1

,4
72

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
2



2

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2 O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

O
N

LY
IN

CO
M

E 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T1

(in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)
AC

TU
AL

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$9

,3
83

N
on

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
1

$6
56

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
0,

03
9

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

2
$9

,1
87

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

rp
lu

s
$8

52

1)
Ex

cl
ud

es
 u

nr
ea

liz
ed

 lo
ss

2)
Ex

cl
ud

es
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
2



3

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

IN
CO

M
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
(in

 T
ho

us
an

ds
)

AC
TU

AL
BU

DG
ET

VA
RI

AN
CE

B/
(W

)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$1

9,
11

9
$1

9,
04

0
$7

9

N
on

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
($

16
)

$7
63

($
77

9)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
9,

10
3

$1
9,

80
3

($
70

0)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

$1
7,

63
1

$2
0,

42
3

$2
,7

92

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

e)
$1

,4
72

($
62

0)
$2

,0
92

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
2



4

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

($
73

7K
)

($
58

K)

$1
,5

93
K

$7
72

K

$2
78

K

$1
33

K

O
ut

sid
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s

In
su

ra
nc

e

U
nr

ea
liz

ed
 G

ai
n/

(L
os

s)
 O

n 
AF

S 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

 T
el

ep
ho

ne

U
nf

av
or

ab
le

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
2



5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
2



6

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
2



7

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
2



8

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

N
O

N
-O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
FU

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

S
(in

 T
ho

us
an

ds
)

CO
N

TI
N

GE
N

CY
RE

SE
RV

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

TA
X

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

es
: 1

/1
/2

2
$1

,1
14

$1
9,

16
8

($
10

7)

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 &
 In

te
re

st
0

3,
83

0
5,

24
6

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

0
3,

14
6

5,
21

6

Cu
rr

en
t B

al
an

ce
s:

 5
/3

1/
22

$1
,1

14
$1

9,
85

2
($

77
)

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

2



9

FU
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
S 

–
U

ni
te

d 
M

ut
ua

l

0

5,
00

0,
00

0

10
,0

00
,0

00

15
,0

00
,0

00

20
,0

00
,0

00

25
,0

00
,0

00

30
,0

00
,0

00

35
,0

00
,0

00

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
 F

un
d

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t F

un
d

Av
er

ag
e 

Li
ne

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

2



10

RE
SA

LE
 H

IS
TO

RY
 –

U
ni

te
d 

M
ut

ua
l

0102030405060
# 

U
N

IT
S

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

as
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2
N

O
. O

F
RE

SA
LE

S
AV

G
. R

ES
AL

E 
PR

IC
E

YT
D

20
20

13
0

$2
47

,7
76

YT
D

20
21

16
5

$2
59

,1
75

YT
D

20
22

21
1

$3
31

,6
12

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

2



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  
REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 

Tuesday, June 28, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 
Hybrid Meeting 

  DIRECTORS PRESENT: Azar Asgari – Chair, Anthony Liberatore 
  DIRECTORS ABSENT:  Lenny Ross, Pat English  
  ADVISORS PRESENT: Dick Rader 

  STAFF PRESENT:  Steve Hormuth, Jose Campos, Manuel Gomez, Ian Barnette, Kurt 
Wiemann, Erika Hernandez  

  OTHERS PRESENT: United – Diane Casey, Maggie Blackwell, Cash Achrekar 
GRF – Juanita Skillman, Elsie Addington  

Call to Order  
Director Azar Asgari, Treasurer, chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:33 p.m. 

Acknowledgment of Media  
The meeting was recorded via Granicus and made available via Zoom for members of the community 
to participate virtually.   

Approval of Agenda  
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of May 31, 2022  
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the committee report as presented. 

Chair Remarks 
Director Asgari made the following statement: I have seen many practical comments on Next 
door and online Forum. I wish our educated and creative residents would be more active to 
send their ideas to the board of directors to be shared with VMS staff. Please pick the list of 
directors’ e-mails from resident service from the community center and e-mail us. Also, United 
board had a strategic plan meeting on July 14th and one of the items was on communication 
that almost every director was agreed on it. United will have monthly town hall. I hope this kind 
of direct meeting of residents with directors can help to solve existing problems of residents and 
will bring more joy and peace to our beautiful Laguna Woods Village.   

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)  
A member asked about the rules for employment with VMS, Inc. Director Maggie Blackwell referred 
her to the governing documents available on the website for residents. Questions were addressed  

Agenda Item #15a(2) 
Page 1 of 2



Report of United Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
June 28, 2022  
Page 2 of 2  
 

and no action taken.   
  
Department Head Update  
Steve Hormuth, Director of Financial Services, provided an update on the 2022 year-to-date 
budget status, summarized the 2023 Business Plan development and briefly mentioned the 
temporary borrowing in the amount of $2,000,000 from previous months that will be paid back 
by end of June.  
  
Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated May 31, 2022  
The committee reviewed financial statements for May 31, 2022 and questions were addressed and 
noted by staff.   
  
Compensation and Outside Services  
The committee reviewed the report. No actions were requested or taken.  
  
Endorsements from Standing Committees None.   
  
HR Staffing Report  
Steve Hormuth presented the committee with a VMS, Inc staffing report displaying current job 
openings per department. Director Asgari recommended staff to advertise the part-time positions 
within the community via email and flyers in the laundry room. Director Maggie Blackwell stated she 
will carry on the suggestion to Media and Communications committee.  
  
Future Agenda Items  
June Forecast  
  
Committee Member Comments None.  
  
Date of Next Meeting  
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.  
  
Recess to Closed Session  
The meeting recessed to closed session at 2:48 p.m.  
  

   azar asgari 
         azar asgari (Jul 5, 2022 23:53 PDT) 

   Azar Asgari, Chair  
 

Agenda Item #15a(2) 
Page 2 of 2

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAALhC_jdKBqwFEhqdXyVi-V_m0GVymZ6_0
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAALhC_jdKBqwFEhqdXyVi-V_m0GVymZ6_0


3538 $8,997,153 $257,062$313,292January $11,905,094

2641 $6,846,600 $263,331$289,376February $11,864,402

2743 $6,978,425 $258,460$314,277March $13,513,900
3647 $9,605,499 $266,819$359,153April $16,880,200

4142 $10,258,400 $250,205$381,962May $16,042,396

4742 $13,580,100 $288,938$353,877June $14,862,850
**57 $16,700,700 $292,995July *

**53 $15,529,600 $293,011August *

**49 $15,157,100 $309,329September *

**41 $12,259,900 $299,022October *

**49 $13,969,200 $285,086November *
**47 $14,364,950 $305,637December *

TOTAL 212.00 $56,266,177

MON AVG 35.00 $9,377,696 $264,136

253.00

42.00 $14,178,140

$85,068,842

$335,323

% CHANGE -
YTD

19.3% 51.2% 27.0%

% Change calculated (ThisYear - LastYear)/LastYear

* Amount is excluded from percent calculation

ALL TOTAL 508.00 $144,247,627253.00 $85,068,842

Monthly Resale Report

REPORT PERIOD

June, 2022UnitedCommunity Services Department

MUTUALPREPARED BY

NO. OF RESALES TOTAL SALES VOLUME IN $$ AVG RESALE PRICE

MONTH LAST YEARTHIS YEAR LAST YEAR LAST YEARTHIS YEAR THIS YEAR

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: of1Page 107/05/2022

Agenda Item #15a(3) 
Page 1 of 2



M
on

th
ly

 A
ct

iv
e 

Le
as

in
g 

R
ep

or
t

20
22

 P
er

io
d 

6 
(M

ut
ua

l 1
)

20
22

Ja
nu

ar
y

17
29

62
0

68
8

48
8

15
4

19
10

.9
40

9.
8

1.
1

20
22

Fe
br

ua
ry

17
25

61
7

69
1

48
0

16
9

19
10

.9
50

9.
8

1.
1

20
22

M
ar

ch
17

23
62

9
69

8
47

3
18

5
27

11
.0

39
9.

9
1.

1

20
22

Ap
ril

13
27

61
5

71
2

46
1

21
1

29
11

.3
66

9.
7

1.
6

20
22

M
ay

15
25

60
8

71
9

45
1

22
8

33
11

.4
32

9.
6

1.
8

20
22

Ju
ne

16
30

63
2

72
3

44
1

23
6

29
11

.4
67

10
.0

1.
4

20
22

Ju
ly

63
0

20
22

Au
gu

st
64

3
20

22
Se

pt
em

be
r

64
9

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

65
3

20
22

N
ov

em
be

r
67

2
20

22
D

ec
em

be
r

67
9

%
C

ha
ng

e
%

 L
ea

se
d

La
st

 Y
ea

r
%

 L
ea

se
d

1 
to

 3
M

on
th

4 
to

 6
M

on
th

Ye
ar

M
on

th
To

ta
l L

as
t

Ye
ar

To
ta

l T
hi

s
Ye

ar
7 

to
 1

2
M

on
th

12
+

M
on

th

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

M
on

th

60
0

62
0

64
0

66
0

68
0

70
0

72
0

74
0

Le
as

e 
To

ta
l

To
ta

l T
hi

s 
Ye

ar

To
ta

l L
as

t Y
ea

r

To
ta

l
Ex

pi
ra

tio
ns

To
ta

l
R

en
ew

al
s

Pa
ge

 1
M

on
th

ly
 A

ct
iv

e 
Le

as
in

g 
R

ep
or

t
P

rin
te

d 
: 0

7/
01

/2
02

2 
03

:1
6:

40

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

15
a(

3)
 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2



Agenda Item #15b 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #15b 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #15b 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #15b 
Page 4 of 4



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 – 9:30 A.M.  
BOARD ROOM/VIRTUAL MEETING  

 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road  

REPORT 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair- Maggie Blackwell, Diane Casey, Azar 
Asgari substituting for Lenny Ross  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:  Lenny Ross  

OTHERS PRESENT: None. 

ADVISORS PRESENT: None. 

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Jayanna Abolmoloki 

1. Call to Order

Chair Blackwell called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m.

2. Acknowledgment of Media No media were present.

3. Approval of the Agenda

The committee was in unanimous support to approve the agenda.

4. Approval of the Meeting Report for May 12, 2022

Director Casey made a motion to approve the report. The committee was in
unanimous support.

5. Chair’s Remarks

Chair Blackwell addressed that the summer months may be rough as water is rationed
due to the drought. 

Agenda Item #15e 
Page 1 of 4



United Landscape Committee  
June 9, 2022  
Page 2  

6. Department Head Update 

Mr. Wiemann stated that the El Toro Water District is still working to determine the 
effects of water mandates in our area. Mr. Wiemann also stated that he believes that 
the Landscape department will be able to keep most of the plant material alive despite 
the drought and water regulations. Some of the tropical plants will wilt and the turf will 
go into shock in the heat of the summer. 

6a. Project Log  

      Mr. Wiemann reviewed the Project Log with the committee.  

7. Member Comments (Items not on the agenda) 

Topics included: 

• State and local restrictions on irrigation water due to the current drought in 
California. 

• Mutual owned low-flush toilets 

8. Response to Member Comments 

Mr. Wiemann stated that El Toro Water District has “all hands on deck,” in regard to 
water restrictions on the horizon for Laguna Woods. 

Mr. Wiemann also shared that he has received bids for a new irrigation system which 
will increase water savings over the course of a two and one-half year installation 
process. 

Mr. Wiemann stated that United installed many low-flush toilets four years ago. 

Mr. Wiemann stated that anything irrigated by the Mutual should not be watered by 
members. 

Mr. Wiemann suggested that United enforce mandates and restrictions on their 
recycled water areas. 

9. Selection of Members for Tree Ad-Hoc Committee 

Director Blackwell announced the selected Members for the Tree Ad-Hoc Committee. 

Director Asgari made a motion to approve the selected members. Director Casey 
seconded. The committee was in unanimous support. 

9b. Tree Proposal (Added to the agenda by Director Asgari at this point during the 
meeting. Approved by Chair Blackwell.)  

Director Asgari made a motion to implement a one-for-one tree replacement plan. The 
motion was not seconded.  

      Members made comments and asked questions.  
Agenda Item #15e 

Page 2 of 4



United Landscape Committee 
June 9, 2022  
Page 3  

10. Tree Removal Request:  54-C Calle Aragon – One Canary Island Pine Tree

Director Casey made a motion to accept staff recommendation to deny the request for
removal of this tree, and to approve staff recommendation of an alternate solution of
a clearance and thinning of this tree. Director Asgari seconded. The committee was in
unanimous support.

11. Tree Removal Request: 100-A Via Estrada – Four Canary Island Pine Trees,
One Monterey Pine Tree and One Silk Oak Tree

Director Casey made a motion to accept staff recommendation to deny the request for 
the removal of four Canary Island Pine trees and one Silk Oak tree, and to approve 
staff recommendation to remove one Monterey Pine tree. The committee was in 
unanimous support. 

12. Tree Removal Request:  220-D Avenida Majorca – One Canary Island Pine Tree

Director Casey made a motion to accept staff recommendation to deny the request for
the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree. Director Asgari seconded. The committee
was in unanimous support.

Concluding Business: 

13. Committee Member Comments

Various comments were made.

14. Date of Next Meeting – Thursday, July 14, 2022

15. Adjournment at 11:07 a.m.

Maggie Blackwell
Maggie Blackwell (Jun 13, 2022 16:15 PDT 

 ______________________________ 
Maggie Blackwell, Chair 

Agenda Item #15e 
Page 3 of 4

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAUjElImYJiMoMZqQmTSYFq9kDxIP0FsAa
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAUjElImYJiMoMZqQmTSYFq9kDxIP0FsAa
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAUjElImYJiMoMZqQmTSYFq9kDxIP0FsAa


THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #15e 
Page 4 of 4



 
OPEN MEETING 

 
REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE  

UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE* 

 
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 - 9:30 a.m. 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA  92637 
Board Room and Virtual with Zoom 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Pat English - Chair, Maggie Blackwell (in for Reza 
Bastani), Diane Casey (in for Pearl Lee)  

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Reza Bastani, Pearl Lee 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: GRF: Elsie Addington, Juanita Skillman  

United: Neda Ardani 
Richard Rader 

 
ADVISORS PRESENT: None  
 
STAFF PRESENT: Manuel Gomez - Maintenance & Construction 

Director, Baltazar Mejia - Maintenance & Construction 
Assistant Director, Ian Barnette - Maintenance & 
Construction Assistant Director, Guy West, Projects 
Division Manager, Manager, Laurie Chavarria – 
Senior Management Analyst, Sandra Spencer - 
Administrative Assistant 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
Director Blackwell called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 
2. Acknowledgement of Media 
 
Director Blackwell noted that no members of the media were present. 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
The agenda was amended to include the discussion of Senate Bill 326 for the visual 
inspections of exterior elevated elements as Item 11.  The meeting agenda was 
approved as amended. 

Agenda Item #15f 
Page 1 of 4



United Laguna Woods Mutual   
Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee 
Regular Open Session 
June 22, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

4. Approval of Meeting Report for April 27, 2022

The minutes of the April 27, 2022, Regular Open Meeting will be approved at the next 
committee meeting. 

5. Chair’s Remarks

Chair English arrived and assumed the Chair position and remarked that she was happy 
to be at the meeting and thanked the board members for being ready to stand in as 
needed. 

6. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda)

• A member commented on the condition of the gravel under the stairs in Building
118 and requested the gravel be replaced with bricks.

• A member commented on the prior to paint program and asked for an update.

Mr. Gomez noted the comments and will follow up with the members directly. 

7. Department Head Update

Mr. Gomez suggested staff was available to answer questions regarding the consent 
calendar, if requested. 

Mr. Gomez informed the committee that attics at 810-N and 810-Q have insulation 
contaminated by rodent activity which will be replaced by an outside vendor at a cost of 
$5,150. Staff recommends the committee approve proceeding with the work which 
would be paid from the operating budget.   

Staff was directed to proceed as recommended. 

Consent: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will 
be enacted by the committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from 
the Consent Calendar by members of the committee, such item(s) shall be the subject 
of further discussion and action by the committee. 

8. Project Log
9. Solar Production Report

Mr. Gomez provided a brief overview for the benefit of those standing in for others on 
the committee. 

Hearing no objection, the Consent Calendar was approved by unanimous consent. 

Agenda Item #15f 
Page 2 of 4



United Laguna Woods Mutual   
Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee  
Regular Open Session 
June 22, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

Items for Discussion and Consideration:  
 
10. Solar Installation Return on Investment Summary - Verbal Report, Bart Mejia 
 
Mr. Mejia provided a verbal report and answered questions from the committee. 
Discussion ensued regarding the number of accounts in the program; the electricity the 
mutual doesn’t have to pay for and the initial investment components (installation, 
replacement of water heaters, and upgrade of electrical panels.)  Based on research 
and estimates, it is projected that it will take 14 years to recover the initial $3.8 million 
investment.  Some equipment will need to replaced at Year 20 at a cost of $250,000 
and at Year 30, solar panels and other technology will need to be replaced as 
appropriate. 
 
Staff was directed to provide the calculations to the committee. 
 
11.  Senate Bill 326 for the Visual Inspections of Exterior Elevated Elements 
 
Mr. West provided an update via a PowerPoint presentation and answered questions 
from the committee. Proposals have been received and a contract award will be 
recommended at the closed session of this committee immediately following this 
meeting. 
 
Items for Future Agendas: All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are items for a 

future committee meeting.  No action will be taken by the committee on these 
agenda items at this meeting. 

 
• Review Solar Panel Policy 
 
Concluding Business: 
 
12. Committee Member Comments  
 
Director Casey commented on water being wasted while waiting for it to get hot.  Mr. 
Gomez offered to bring back a report to a future meeting with description of issue and 
options for members. 
 
Richard Rader suggested promoting the use of cold water detergents and shortening 
drying times. 
 
13.  Date of Next Meeting: August 24, 2022 

 
 
 

Agenda Item #15f 
Page 3 of 4



United Laguna Woods Mutual   
Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee 
Regular Open Session 
June 22, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 

14. Recess

The meeting was recessed at 10:27 a.m. 

DRAFT       
_______________________ 

Pat English, Chair 

Pat English, Chair 
Manuel Gomez, Staff Officer 
Telephone: 949-268-2380 

Agenda Item #15f 
Page 4 of 4



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 
Hybrid Meeting 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Jim Hopkins – Chair, Azar Asgari, Donna Rane-Szostak, Elsie 
Addington, Mark Laws, Sue Stephens (Alternate for Al Amado) 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Al Amado, Pat English, Diane Casey, Deborah Dotson, Craig Wayne 

ADVISORS PRESENT: Rosemarie DiLorenzo 

STAFF PRESENT: Steve Hormuth, Eric Nunez, Erika Hernandez 

OTHERS PRESENT: GRF – Egon Garthoffner, Juanita Skillman, Reza Karimi 

United – Richard “Dick” Rader 

Call to Order 
Director James Hopkins chaired the meeting and was called to order at 1:40 p.m. 

Acknowledgement of Media 
The meeting was streamed through Granicus and made available via Zoom for members of the 
community to participate virtually. 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of April 20, 2022 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the committee report as presented. 

Chair Remarks 
None. 

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None. 

Department Head Update 
Steve Hormuth, Director of Financial Services, discussed the previous and upcoming 2023 
budget meetings and the acceptance of two donations from the Judy Saxon Trust. The first 
donation was in the amount of $15,000 for the expressed purpose of moisture intrusion. The 
second donation was in the amount of $3,000 to be used for Maintenance and Construction. A 
staff report will be presented at the July 5th board meeting where the board will adopt a 
resolution and acknowledge the donation. 

Agenda Item #16a 
Page 1 of 2



James (Jun 21, 2022 11:13 PDT) 

Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
June 15, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated May 31, 2022 
The committee reviewed the financial statements dated May 31, 2022. Questions were 
addressed. 

Endorsement from Standing Committees 
Security Services – Supplemental Appropriation for Replacement of Stop Signs. Eric Nunez, 
Director of Security Services, presented a staff report that was previously reviewed at the GRF 
Board meeting on June 7th. The staff report recommended the replacement of 21 stop signs with 
solar powered, flashing LED lights with a supplemental appropriation from the Equipment Fund 
in the amount of $42,913. Director Elsie Addington made a motion to endorse the 
recommendation to replace stop signs as written. Chair Hopkins seconded the motion. The 
motion failed by a 3-2 vote. Director Hopkins requested those with a dissenting vote to share 
their concerns via email in an effort to communicate the collective concerns to the board. 

Future Agenda Items 
Project Log Presentation 
SageView Presentation 

Committee Member Comments 
None. 

Date of Next Meeting 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. 

Recess to Closed Session 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:27 p.m. 

James Hopkins, Chair 

Agenda Item #16a 
Page 2 of 2

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAkyJFI23DbMOP8MyrRhfTqWzakAHizDH5


Agenda Item #16b 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #16b 
Page 2 of 2



OPEN MEETING 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE  

Thursday, June 9, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Yvonne Horton, Chair, Elsie Addington, Maggie  
Blackwell, Annie McCary, Diane Casey, Cush Bhada, 
Dennis Boudreau, Ajit Gidwani 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ryna Rothberg 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Bunny Carpenter, Joan Milliman, Juanita Skillman, 
Debbie Dotson 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brian Gruner, Jennifer Murphy, Jackie Kupfert 

Call to Order   

Chair Horton called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  

Acknowledgement of Media  

There was no press present.  

Approval of Agenda  

Director Bhada made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Addington seconded. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Approval of Committee Report for April 14, 2022 and May 12, 2022 

Director Blackwell made a motion to approve the reports, Director Addington seconded. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Chair’s Remarks  

Chair Horton thanked the audience for attending the meeting and reminded those in 
attendance to be orderly and respectful. She stated any outbursts will stop the meeting and 
Security will be called to escort those who are disruptive to the overflow room. Chair Horton 
stated those on the dais are volunteers and serve all residents in the community. 

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 1 of 6



Report of the Recreation and Special Events Director  
 
Mr. Gruner stated staffing levels remain low and understands there are misconceptions and 
disbelief, however this is a nationwide problem as all cities are experiencing the same 
issue. The City of Huntington Beach stated beaches may be closed as fewer people are 
applying for lifeguard positions. Mr. Gruner stated only three applications have been 
received to date for the Community Center front desk position to allow the table tennis 
room to remain open for longer hours. He stated staff will continue to offer services to the 
best ability. Mr. Gruner stated there has been an increase in internal club disagreements 
which has become contentious. The Recreation Department is unable to assist as these 
are internal club issues to be resolved within the club. 
 
Mr. Gruner reported the following facility updates: installation of the screen at Clubhouse 1 
is being finalized as there are vendor issues requiring a new contract; the Clubhouse 4 
slipcasting room HVAC has an ongoing issue that is being addressed today; Golf 
Maintenance is doing an outstanding job of maintaining the course for maximum playability; 
Village Community Fund has raised $9000 in the last month for the Equestrian Center 
which allows for all but one shade structure to be purchased; staff met with the City of 
Laguna Woods to discuss incorporating the grazing area to expand the Equestrian Center; 
all pools are operational, however no lifeguards at Pool 2 and Pool 6 until possibly the end 
of June due to lifeguard training; the Performing Arts Center billiard room flooring is 
installed and the dining room kitchen cabinets painting project is complete.  
 
Mr. Gruner reported the past events as follows: the Renaissance Faire at the Equestrian 
Center on May 21 had approximately 600 in attendance; the Memorial Day concert at the 
Performing Arts Center on May 30 had approximately 700 in attendance; the Art Affair at 
Clubhouse 2 on June 4 had approximately 500 in attendance; the Forever Rod patio 
concert at Clubhouse 1 has approximately 300 tickets sold. 
 
Director McCary inquired as to delays regarding the Performing Arts Center renovation due 
to supply chain issues. Mr. Gruner stated there have been some supply chain issues, but 
many project needs are being delivered and installed. 
 
Ms. Murphy stated the following upcoming events: a club president meeting will be held on 
June 23, 10 a.m. to noon at Clubhouse 5; room reservation lottery begins June 15 and 
cards may be picked up at the Recreation office which are to be returned by July 15; 
Forever Rod patio concert will be held tonight at Clubhouse 1 at 6:30 p.m.; the first of three 
Kids Summer Splash days is tomorrow, June 10, at Pool 2, noon to 4 p.m. and tickets are 
$5 for 2 and older with infants and adults free; Father's Day brunch will be held June 19 at 
Clubhouse 5 at 11 a.m. and tickets are available at the Clubhouse 5 office; the July 4 
Celebration will host a golf cart parade leaving Clubhouse 5 at 11 a.m. and ending at 
Clubhouse 2 where music will begin at noon and end at 2 p.m. with resident bands playing 
from 2 to 6 p.m. (please register golf carts as 22 already have already been registered); the 

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 2 of 6



Performing Arts Center will host Southbound and Company on July 9 at 3 p.m. and tickets 
are available at the Performing Arts Center box office. 
 
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)  
 
Members were called to speak regarding lack of village musician representation versus 
other fine artists and creation of a space including purchase of instruments; friends of 
bridge allowance of utilizing volunteers on Wednesday evenings; tennis court usage; staff 
influence over committee decisions; misinformation of tennis membership numbers; 
perceived skewed Kourts facts/survey results; against the use of Kourts; installation of an 
outdoor basketball court and donation of a basketball hoop; June 21 Library story time (also 
in July and August) at 1:30 p.m.; new catalog of series in Library; thank you to committee 
for tennis rules approval; objections to 50/50 (resident/guest) participation in tennis 
tournaments/leagues; tennis tournaments/leagues only to be played during non-prime time; 
only outdoor events during higher COVID numbers; reduced pool hours. 
 
Chair Horton stated the meeting with tennis club board members stated Kourts agreement 
was until end of June and it will be reviewed at the next CAC meeting.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding tennis tournaments and leagues with regards to allowance of 
guests. 
 
Staff was directed to present the 50/50 rule at the next CAC meeting and to research the 
possible donation of mobile equipment such as a basketball hoop. 
 
CONSENT 
 
Director McCary made a motion to approve the consent calendar, Director Addington 
seconded. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
REPORTS  
 
Chicago Club Series Promotion – Members were called to speak in favor of Chicago 
Club series promotion as it would implement changes to boost membership and ticket 
sales. 
 
Chair Horton directed staff to research and report at the next CAC meeting.  
 
Operating Rules 
Garden Centers – Members were called to speak regarding establishing a garden center 
committee; no wait list limit; fair distribution of plots; use date of becoming a plot partner as 
a wait list entry date; allowance of a permanent fence for tree plots; better treatment of 

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 3 of 6



gardeners; improper posting of rule changes; general duties of standing committees; CAC 
charter; response time of those on wait list when contacted to offer a plot; strong 
enforcement of Garden Center rules; retroactive enforcement of rules; staff met with many 
plot lessees for input; rules ensure safety of all residents; manipulation of partner system 
may require time limitation to ensure partner is established; 75% of plot usage needs to be  
reviewed. 
 
Director Addington made a motion to change L.6. in the Garden Center Operating Rules to 
state these planting must not exceed 10 feet in height nor interfere with a neighbor’s plot, 
Director Blackwell seconded. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Director Bhada made a motion to accept the amended Garden Center Operating Rules, 
Director Blackwell seconded. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
 
None  
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
Golf Greens Committee Update – Staff was directed to keep this item under Future 
Agendas. 
 
Club Insurance – Staff was directed to keep this item under Future Agendas. 
 
CONCLUDING BUSINESS  
 
Committee Member Comments  
Director Bhada stated CAC is the front facing committee for our residents and does a 
stellar job keeping the community together. 
Chair Horton concurred with Director Bhada and stated it would cost approximately $3 
million for an additional garden center. 
Director Blackwell stated maintaining a calm demeanor and a higher level of acceptance of 
other's views facilitates everyone working together. 
Director Addington thanked a few speakers for their constructive ideas and thanked all who 
attended. 
Advisor Gidwani thanked all on the committee as they should be appreciated for making 
decisions for all 18,000 residents. 

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 4 of 6



 
Date of Next Meeting  
 
The next regular meeting of the GRF Community Activities Committee will be held both in 
the board room and virtually via the Zoom platform at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 14, 
2022.  
 
Adjournment 
  
There being no further business, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 3:55 p.m.    

      

__Yvonne Horton__ 
 

Yvonne Horton, Chair 

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 5 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #16c 
Page 6 of 6



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, June 8, 2022 – 1:30 P.M. 

BOARD ROOM/ VIRTUAL MEETING 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 

24351 El Toro Road 

REPORT 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair – Juanita Skillman, Reza Karimi, Ira Lewis, 
Maggie Blackwell 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: Diane Casey 

OTHERS PRESENT: Bunny Carpenter, Yvonne Horton 

ADVISORS PRESENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Jayanna Abolmoloki, Angel De La Torres, Maribel 
Flores, Juan Uicab 

1. Call to Order

Chair Skillman called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. Acknowledgement of Media

No press was present.

3. Approval of the Agenda

Director Lewis made a motion to approve the agenda. Director Karimi seconded. The
committee was in unanimous support.

4. Approval of the Meeting Report for March 9, 2022

The report was approved without objections.

5. Committee Chair Remarks

Chair Skillman stated that she would like to bring attention to the two Landscape
employees who were recently honored at the Village Management Services, Inc.
Employee Excellence Award Ceremony. Chair Skillman recognized Maribel Flores,
and Juan Uicab. Chair Skillman also addressed a recent publication from Letters to
the Editor.

Agenda Item # 16d 
Page 1 of 4



6. Department Head Update

6a. Update on Master Control Irrigation System (MCIS)

Mr. Wiemann stated that bids came in for the MCIS, slightly lower than expected. 
WeatherTRAK has committed to hold their bid prices as quoted during project 
development, despite the recent 20% increase in equipment costs. Mr. Wiemann 
explained that the benefits of a new system are numerous, such as, the efficiency of 
having finite control over the watering system from a mobile device or tablet. 

Members made comments and asked questions. 

6b. Discuss Village Tree Signage 

Mr. Wiemann discussed the history of tree signs in the Village, and he explained that 
nailing signs to the trees is not a healthy option. Mr. Wiemann stated that if the 
Committee wanted to replace them, he would recommend the construction of a tree 
signage plan, which would come with a significant cost. 

Mr. Wiemann added that the Landscape Department has mapped trees in the 
community, and that map will be available on the website for residents in the future. 

Chair Skillman stated that 3 publications of colored tree maps are available at the 
History Center, and the Village Library. 

Reports 

7. Update on the Creek

Mr. Wiemann directed the Committee’s attention to the last two paragraphs of this
staff report to highlight recent updates regarding wildlife in the creek, and cattail
maintenance.

Members made comments and asked questions.

Items for Discussion and Consideration 

8. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

None.

9. Response to Member Comments

None.

10. Angel De La Torres; Grounds Maintenance Landscape Manager

Mr. De La Torres reviewed the PowerPoint presentation and provided insight into the
daily operations of the Grounds Maintenance section.

Members made comments and asked questions.

Agenda Item # 16d 
Page 2 of 4



Juanita S killman (Jun 16 , 2022 16:31 PDT) 

Concluding Business: 

11. Committee Member Comments

Director Blackwell stated that we will see what happens over the next year, and that she 
believes it is a good idea to remove outdoor water spigot handles within the Mutual. 

Director Karimi asked for an update on the plant nursery. Mr. Wiemann stated that the 
nursery will begin tracking data digitally, now that the office has received a computer and 
the network access necessary for this task. 

12. Date of Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.

13. Adjournment at 2:26 p.m.

Juanita Skillman, Chair 

Agenda Item # 16d 
Page 3 of 4

https://secure.na2.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA9ktWhIxpThaL68WlCQvDTSKIRs9FJe3j


THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item # 16d 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #16e 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #16e 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #16e 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #16e 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #16e(1) 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #16e(1) 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #16e(1) 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #16e(1) 
Page 4 of 4



REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

Monday, June 20, 2022 – 1:30 p.m.  
Board Room / Virtual Hybrid Meeting 

Members Present: Chair Joan Milliman; Directors Maggie Blackwell, James Cook, Annie McCary, 
Juanita Skillman; Advisors Lynn Jarrett, Lucy Parker; Alternate Deborah Dotson 

Members Absent: Directors Neda Ardani, Ryna Rothberg; Advisors Theresa Frost, Tom Nash, Carmen 
Pacella 

Others Present: Bunny Carpenter, Egon Garthoffner, Cris Prince 

Staff Present: Paul Ortiz, Ellyce Rothrock, Susan Logan-McCracken 

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m. and a quorum was established by Chair Milliman. Online audio 
was off due to a technical issue. Once that was restored, Chair Milliman called the meeting to order again 
at 1:34 p.m. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

None present. 

3. Approval of Agenda

Approved by unanimous consent. 

4. Approval of Report for May 16, 2022

Approved by unanimous consent. 

5. Chair's Remarks

Chair Milliman highlighted information in the June/July 2022 Village Breeze, which just came out. 

6. Member Comments

None. 

Items for Discussion 

7. Media and Communications Report – Ellyce Rothrock

Ms. Rothrock gave a PowerPoint presentation showing: 

• The scope of the Media and Communications Department, which includes Administration, Cable
TV Network, TV studio, Media Services 55 and Internet Services.

• Full-time staffing equivalents from 2019 through 2023 projected
• Media and Communications revenue sources
• Media and Communications expense sources

Agenda Item #16f 
Page 1 of 4



• 2023 priorities for the department

In addition, Ms. Rothrock went over the Media and Communications Activities Report for May, which was 
included in this meeting’s agenda packet. She highlighted: 

• Trello tracking does not include Village Television, which has its own tracking system.
• Regular publications include the Village Breeze, What’s Up in the Village, weekly press releases

to the Globe, website updates and Garden Center e-newsletter.
• New Third Mutual Board President Mark Laws will continue the weekly email blasts to Third

Mutual members.
• Manor Alterations will continue to do a news bulletin but they are revamping frequency and

working on enhancements to promote in their next bulletin.
• Two emergency alerts went out in May regarding the church shooting and golf cart thefts.

She stated new resident orientations are going smoothly. Docent tours are booked and in high demand. 
Seven prospective docents have completed a four-hour training session with information and scripts as 
well as an on-bus tour taught by senior docents. They will also complete two required shadowing tours. 
One docent completed all the trainings and will lead first solo tour on June 30.  

Director Skillman asked about offering Saturday docent tours again. Ms. Rothrock stated the goal is to 
get everyone trained before end of summer and approach GRF about expanding the days and time 
offerings. She stated docent tours are promoted through Community Services and on our website after 
Director Jarrett asked where the docent tours are marketed.  

8. Website Ad Hoc Committee – Ellyce Rothrock

Ms. Rothrock reported that the first meeting is scheduled for July 6 and a follow-up meeting for August 
10. She stated the objectives will be to gain insight from various departments and divisions regarding
what they perceive as their individual landing site needs based upon resident queries and the challenges
they express to those staff members. Future objectives will be:

• Finalizing the RFP after a review and identification of the top vendor candidates
• Reviewing feedback
• Wireframing (creating the skeletal framework or outline) based on feedback
• Identifying participants for the testing phase, which will be an important part of the project

9. Broadband Services Report – Paul Ortiz

Mr. Ortiz reported on subscriber counts for May 2022. He also reported on current industry trends, 
including: 

• Content providers are going directly to consumers
• Fiber feeds are replacing satellite transmission
• Subscribers are adopting the higher internet speeds and bandwidth to accommodate streaming

services

Director Skillman asked whether there are turn-on and turn-off fees associated with the internet as there 
is with cable programming. Mr. Ortiz answered not currently, but that is something for GRF to consider in 
its rate negotiations. A discussion ensued. 

Mr. Ortiz reported on the meeting with The Broadband Group (TBG), which he and Eileen Paulin 
participated in on June 6. Highlights of that meeting included: 

• TBG continues to emphasize the valuable and unique asset that GRF holds in the ownership of
the current cable television and internet conduit infrastructure.

• TBG is confident that the current Broadband Services team has the expertise to execute and
service a state-of-the-art fiber system that can support high-speed streaming.

• Infrastructure systems such as the one owned by GRF require continuous upgrades and service

Agenda Item #16f 
Page 2 of 4



investment. The current system is aging, and it is becoming more difficult to obtain parts and 
accessories to keep it running.  

• The speed at which streaming content is overtaking cable television content is accelerating at a 
faster pace than predicted prior to the COVID pandemic.  

• The cost of cable programming is continuing to increase substantially from year to year, 
resulting in significant cost of doing business for GRF. 

• It is essential that VMS staff work closely with TBG and GRF to determine at what point, GRF 
moves away from cable television and into full-time content streaming. Most programming 
contracts are for a three-year term that become due at different times. 

Director McCary asked for creative suggestions to help residents transition to streaming over the next 
few years. Director Skillman mentioned this transition is a 2023 priority for Media and Communications. 
A discussion ensued. 

Items for Future Agendas 

None discussed. 

Concluding Business  

Committee Member Comments 

Director Cook stated we overcame the flashing 12 p.m. on our VCRs and the flashing numbers on our 
microwaves, and we will overcome the streaming challenges. 

Director Dotson mentioned it’s a process and won’t change overnight. 

Advisor Parker applauded Director Dotson’s efforts on “Let’s Talk Tech” and suggested utilizing some of 
the Village clubs that can help in a broader educational program. 

President Carpenter said we should possibly put in the blast an article about signup sheets when they 
go to the pool, complaints about pool hours, how important that data is in determining the usage and the 
hours we have for Recreation.  

Advisor Jarrett mentioned whether channels go away or not, these decisions aren’t made overnight and 
we plan for them. She suggested writing an article on why these decisions are made and how 
challenging these decisions can be. 

Director Blackwell mentioned the challenges of having an android phone. Director Dotson recommended 
the Village’s PC Club for help navigating devices. 

Director Skillman stated she always learns at the Media and Communications Committee meetings, and 
thanked the staff for putting the meetings together and for all their efforts to keep Village residents 
informed. 

Director McCary thanked Director Dotson for her “Let’s Talk Tech” program and suggested more 
communication efforts on scams, as they are becoming more prevalent and sophisticated. 

Director Blackwell recommended calling Security and reporting fraud to the OC Sherriff’s Department. 

Chair Milliman mentioned scams regarding deliveries for packages she did not order. She recommended 
blocking such calls. 

Ms. Rothrock reiterated the increasing sophistication of scammers. She suggested running more 
information including what we’ve run in the past about scams as well as a plug for “Let’s Talk Tech” in 
the upcoming Friday email blast. She mentioned she would consult with Recreation staff to develop 
messaging on the signup sheets for the blast. She stated that the new resident orientations are 
submitted to the Globe each week and, once we expand the number of docent tours, we could submit 
those dates to the Globe as well. 

Agenda Item #16f 
Page 3 of 4



Mr. Ortiz stated that all Village Television content is on our YouTube channel. “Let’s Talk Tech” episodes 
are included on that playlist for those who don’t catch it when it’s aired on TV6. 

Ms. McCracken reported on a recent scam she encountered. 

Date of Next Meeting – Monday, July 18, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Adjournment - 2:48 p.m. 

Chair Milliman adjourned the meeting at 2:48 p.m. 

_______________________________ 
Joan Milliman, Chair 
Media and Communications Committee 

Agenda Item #16f 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #16g 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #16g 
Page 2 of 2



 
 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 
SECURITY AND COMMUNITY ACCESS COMMITTEE 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Security and Community Access Committee was held on 
Monday, June 27, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Tibbetts, Sue Stephens, Maggie Blackwell, Craig Wayne, 
Anthony Liberatore (Alternate for Reza Karimi) 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: Bunny Carpenter, Elsie Addington, Juanita Skillman, Egon 

Garthoffner 
 

STAFF PRESENT: Eric Nuñez, Tom Siviglia, Jayanna Abolmoloki 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Don Tibbetts, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:37 p.m. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRESS 
Media was not present. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
By way of consensus, the Committee approved the agenda with requested changes that 
effected the order in which reports were discussed. 

 
APPROVAL OF MEETING REPORT 
By way of consensus, the Committee approved the April 25, 2022 meeting report. 

 
CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
Chair Tibbetts mentioned that there were three letters published in the globe the previous 
week that were opposed to the solar powered flashing stop-sign installations. 

 
MEMBER COMMENTS 
Multiple members made comments and asked questions. 

 
Topics included: 

• Speeding on Via Mariposa toward Gate 4 
• Gate access and entry issues 
• Vehicle access in cul-de-sac 217 

 
RESPONSE TO MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
Mr. Nuñez stated that staff would look into the speeding issue and report back at the next 
committee meeting. 

Agenda Item #16h 
Page 1 of 4



REPORTS 
 

Disaster Preparedness Task Force Report 
Chief Nuñez stated that the last Disaster Preparedness Task Force committee meeting 
was cancelled due to Finance needing to use the board room at that time. However, 
Chief Nuñez did meet with Judith Troutman and received information regarding the task 
force. 

 
RV Update 
Mr. Nuñez stated that the paving project in RV Lot B will begin on June 29, 2022. 

 
Security Statistics 
Mr. Nuñez explained the statistics provided within the agenda packet. Members made 
comments and asked questions. 

 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 

 

Pedestrian Gates Verbal Presentation 
Mr. Nuñez provided this presentation verbally. Members made comments and asked 
questions. 

 
Calle Sonora Parking Permit Addendum to GRF Traffic Rules and Regulations 
Staff Report 
Mr. Nuñez paraphrased the staff report. Members made comments and asked 
questions. A motion was made for the staff report to be escalated to the GRF Board. By 
unanimous consent, the motion was approved. 

 
“No Bicycle” Signs at Aliso Creek Park Staff Report 
Mr. Siviglia paraphrased the staff report. Members made comments and asked 
questions. A motion was made for the staff report to be escalated to the GRF Board. By 
unanimous consent, the motion was approved. 

 
Gate 1 Westside Fence Extension Discussion 
Mr. Siviglia directed the committee’s attention toward the attachment in the packet 
relating to this topic. Members made comments and asked questions. By unanimous 
consent, the committee requested that staff return with a financial analysis. 

 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 

 

Gate 1 Westside Fence Extension Financial Analysis 

Agenda Item #16h 
Page 2 of 4



CONCLUDING BUSINESS 

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 29, at 1:30 p.m. in a hybrid meeting 
on Zoom, and in the Board Room in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the Committee, Chair Tibbetts 
adjourned the meeting at 2:57 p.m. 

Agenda Item #16h 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #16h 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #16j 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #16j 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #16j 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #16j 
Page 4 of 4


	b. Inter-Board Anti-Harassment, Anti-Abuse, and Anti-Intimidation Policy and Formation of Joint Hearing Body (MAY Initial Notification – Revised June and July 2022 – 28-day notification for member review and comment to comply with Civil Code §4360).
	11a(1) - 54-C Deny request to remove a Canary Island Pine tree_ja_kw (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	11a(2) - 100-A Deny request to remove Four Pine Trees and (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	11a(3) - 220-D Deny request to remove a Canary Island Pine tree_ja_kw (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	12d - Resolution 01-22-XX United Laguna Woods Mutual Committee Appointments (READY).pdf
	RESOLUTION 01-22-XX
	Architectural Control and Standards Committee
	Governing Documents Review Committee
	Maintenance and Construction Committee
	Members Hearing Committee
	Resident Advisory Committee
	12d - Resolution 01-22-XX Golden Rain Foundation Committee Appointments (Updated).pdf
	Resolution 01-22-XX
	GRF Strategic Planning Committee
	GRF Community Activities Committee
	GRF Landscape Committee
	GRF Maintenance & Construction
	GRF Media and Communications Committee
	GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee
	GRF Security and Community Access
	Disaster Preparedness Task Force
	Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings
	Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee
	Information Technology Advisory Committee
	Broadband Ad Hoc Committee


	15a(1) - United Financial Report Script 2022-5 (READY).pdf
	15a(1) - United Chair Report for the Board - Period 5.pdf
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022
	Financial Report�Preliminary as of May 31, 2022


	15b - United ACSC - Meeting Report 22.5.19 signed (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	15f - ULWM M&C Committee Meeting Report (open) 6-22-22 draft (READY).pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA  92637
	Board Room and Virtual with Zoom
	Concluding Business:


	16a - GRF Finance Report 2022-06-15 OPEN - signed (READY).pdf
	Call to Order
	Acknowledgement of Media
	Approval of Meeting Agenda
	Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of April 20, 2022
	Chair Remarks
	Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
	Department Head Update
	Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated May 31, 2022
	Endorsement from Standing Committees
	Committee Member Comments
	Date of Next Meeting
	Recess to Closed Session

	16c - GRF CAC report 2022-6-9 (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	16d GRF Landscape Committee Report 6-8-2022 Open_ja_kw - signed (READY).pdf
	ADVISORS PRESENT: None
	1. Call to Order
	2. Acknowledgement of Media
	3. Approval of the Agenda
	4. Approval of the Meeting Report for March 9, 2022
	5. Committee Chair Remarks
	6. Department Head Update
	6b. Discuss Village Tree Signage
	7. Update on the Creek
	8. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
	9. Response to Member Comments
	10. Angel De La Torres; Grounds Maintenance Landscape Manager
	11. Committee Member Comments
	12. Date of Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.
	Blank Page

	16e (1) GRF Clubhouse Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Report (Open) 6-24-22 - signed )(READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	16h 27 June Meeting Report - signed (READY).pdf
	CALL TO ORDER
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRESS
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MEETING REPORT
	CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS
	MEMBER COMMENTS
	RESPONSE TO MEMBER COMMENTS
	REPORTS
	Disaster Preparedness Task Force Report
	RV Update
	Security Statistics

	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
	Pedestrian Gates Verbal Presentation
	Calle Sonora Parking Permit Addendum to GRF Traffic Rules and Regulations Staff Report
	“No Bicycle” Signs at Aliso Creek Park Staff Report
	Gate 1 Westside Fence Extension Discussion

	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
	CONCLUDING BUSINESS
	ADJOURNMENT
	Blank Page

	16j GRF-Disaster-Preparedness-Task-Force-Minutes-3-29-22 - signed (READY).pdf
	Blank Page




